

After.....days, return to

Box 44

PHILADELPHIA, PA.
JUN 30 7 - PM '96

2



Edward B. Emory
Centerville
Ind

Philas 30-96

Edward B. Emory
Dear Sir

I was very
not to see more of you
the day I was down
but I had to drive
to Chautauque that
night so had not
much time to spare
The mares were both
looking first rate
and I would prefer
that the old mare
was kept up and
used by Mrs E - if
she is not used by
others - What would
you charge to keep
the young man up
during July - and
if I should not at all
only at night -
If you could keep
her up and use the